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Ratification by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1,  Memorandum of Understanding and Engagement Policy by

and between District and Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, San Francisco, CA, for the latter to provide more of the same

legal services to the District for bond securities law, tax law, strategic planning and governance matters and other legal

services on an as needed basis, in an additional amount of $59,000.00 for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year only, for a total not to

exceed amount of $109,000.00 for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year only; with the amount for 2024-2025 Fiscal Year remaining at

not to exceed $50,000.00.  All other terms and conditions of the MOUEP remain in full force and effect.
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